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Answer to interested suppliers’ question on procurement procedure “Events Organisation in
Baltic states for Rail Baltica Global Project” ID No RBR 2022/10

RB Rail AS provides the following answers to the questions of interested supplier, received on
June 10th, 2022;

No Question

Answer

Ladzu, paskaidrojiet, vai finansu | lepirkuma komisija paskaidro, ka Jums ir
piedavajuma ir jaieklauj projekta | jaieklauj maksimala likme, izteikta
izmaksas un vai tam j_é}but. baIstTtém procentos (%) par pasakumu
uz thzde\‘/urrju_‘ gagljgmlem? ‘Va! organizésanas pakalpojumiem
finansu piedavajuma jaieklauj tikai | . .
parvaldibas izmaksas? (“Organizésanas  maksa”).  Komisija
Lidzu, nemiet véra, ka projekta | Precizé, ka piedavata = maksimala
izmaksu aprékins 3obrid bds loti | pasakumu organizédanas likme tiek
visparigs un var nebit saistits ar | noteikta visa Visparigas Vienosanas
precizu datumu un laiku. Budzets liguma darbibas laikam un netiks

!(_onkr{etaJam Qa_sékumam bls vélreiz parrékinata, iznemot tos gadijumus, kas
jaapstiprina vélak.

noteikti Visparigas vienosanas liguma.

Lddzu, nemiet véra, ka atlase un
pieskirsanas  proceduras  konkrétam
1 pasakumam ir noteiktas Visparigas

Vienosanas projekta 4. nodala “Atlase un
mini-konkursi”,  kura noradits, ka
Uzneméjam tiks lagts iesniegt finansu
piedavajumu katram konkrétam
pasakumam atseviski.

Ladzu, nemiet véra, ka Pasatitajs ir
noteicis Visparigas vienosanas
maksimalo slieksni - 290 000 EUR bez PVN

Question translated: Please explain | Answer  translated:  Procurement

whether the financial offer should
include project costs and should be
based on the tasks? Should the

commission explains that you should
include maximum threshold of your fee
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financial offer  include

management costs?

only

Please note that the project cost
estimate will be very general at
present and may not be linked to the
exact date and time. The budget for
the specific measure will need to be
reconfirmed later

for the event organization_management
services (the “Management Fee”) whichiis
stated as a percentage (%) of the total
costs of each event. Commission clarifies,
that Proposed maximum Management
fee will be fixed for all the term of
Framework Contract and are not
recalculated, except in cases stated in the
Framework agreement.

Please note, that selection and award for
particular assignment- organisation of
event- is explained in the Framework
Agreement draft Section 4 “Selection and
mini-competitions”, where Contractor
will be asked to submit financial proposal
for the particular event.

Please be aware, that Principal will sign
Framework Agreements with maximum
threshold of 290 000 EUR without VAT

Sincerely,

Procurement commission chairperson B.Gulbe
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